Muhammad Shariq

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: muhammad.shariq@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Shariq is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Muhammad Shariq has a PhD in Finance. Dr. Muhammad Shariq has published 6 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Finance	2014 - 2018
Universiti Malaya , Malaysia	
MS in International Banking And Finance	2006 - 2010
Liverpool John Moores University , United Kingdom	
MBA in Finance	1995 - 1997
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
BBA in Business Administration	1993 - 1995
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
NUST Business School	
Assistant Professor	2018 - 2024
NUST Business School	
Lecturer	2008 - 2018
NUST Business School	
Administrator	2003 - 2006
HNI-TPO , House No. 11A, Park Lane, University Town Peshawar kpk	

Research Articles

Does Voracious Behavior favor Efficient Market Hypothesis? Role of Performance Measures Muhammad Shariq Usman Ayub Muhammad Ashfaq Attayah Shafique Scientific Annals of Economics and Business, Vol. 69, Issue 4, Pages:631-649 Impact Factor: 0.6 (ESCI) Citations: 1 DOI: 10.47743/saeb-2022-0029	2022
Do Islamic Stock Indices Follow the Adaptive Market Hypothesis Using an Artificial Neural Network Approach? Muhammad Shariq Muhammad Ashfaq Usman Ayub Attayah Shafique Sidra Israr Bukhari International Transaction Journal of Engineering, Management, & Applied Sciences & Technologies, Volume 13(10), 13A10E, Pages 1-13 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.3905/jii.2017.8.1.047	2022
Sensitivity of usa islamic equity market indexes to changes in interest rates: a comparative analysis Muhammad Shariq Mohd Edil Bin Abd Sukor International Journal of Accounting, Finance and Business, Volume 6, Issues 32, Pages 229-246 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: Xyz	2021
Style Comparison of U.S. Islamic Equity Market Indexes Muhammad Shariq Mohd Edil Bin Abd Sukor Journal of Index Investing, Volume 8 (1), Pages 47-58 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.3905/jii.2017.8.1.047	2017
Conference Proceedings	
USA Islamic equity market indexes with non-identical screening criteria: a comparative performance analysis Dr. Muhammad Shariq The 23rd Malaysian Finance Association International Conference 2021 (MFAIC 2021), res.country(157,) Citations: N/A DOI: dfdfd	2021
Interest Rate Sensitivity of U.S. Islamic Equity Market Indexes: A Comparative Analysis Muhammad Shariq The 21st Malaysian Finance Association Conference 2019 (MFAC 2019), res.country(157,) Citations: N/A DOI: N/A	2019
Editorial Activities	
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: X	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: X	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: X	2020